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PMVictoriaESPPEm Resource

From: Terry, Tomeka
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 4:36 PM
To: VictoriaESP Resource
Subject: FW: Victoria Site Audit Schedule

 
 

From: Larisa_Ford@fws.gov [mailto:Larisa_Ford@fws.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 10:50 AM 
To: Terry, Tomeka 
Cc: Beau_Hardegree@fws.gov 
Subject: RE: Victoria Site Audit Schedule 
 
 
Beau and I will be traveling each day from Corpus -  could you please send us directions to the building and room where 
we will be meeting at Victoria College next week.    
 
 
Larisa Ford, PhD, MPA 
Co- Acting FWS Southern Border Coordinator/ 
DOI Texas State Border Coordinator 
Corpus Christi Ecological Services Field Office 
United States Fish  & Wildlife Service 
Texas A&M University at Corpus Christi 
6300 Ocean Drive, USFWS -Unit 5837 
Corpus Christi, TX 78412-5837 
361-994-9005 
361-533-2797 (cell) 
361-994-8262 (fax) 
 
 
 

"Terry, Tomeka" <Tomeka.Terry@nrc.gov>  

12/13/2011 06:36 PM  

To "Terry, Tomeka" <Tomeka.Terry@nrc.gov>, Amy Turner 
<Amy.Turner@tpwd.state.tx.us>, "amy.hanna@tpwd.state.tx.us" 
<amy.hanna@tpwd.state.tx.us>, "Herrington.Jim@epamail.epa.gov" 
<Herrington.Jim@epamail.epa.gov>, "Kitto.Alison@epamail.epa.gov" 
<Kitto.Alison@epamail.epa.gov>, "Larisa_Ford@fws.gov" <Larisa_Ford@fws.gov>, 
"ruben.cortez@dshs.state.tx.us" <ruben.cortez@dshs.state.tx.us>, 
"rusty.swafford@noaa.gov" <rusty.swafford@noaa.gov>, "gilmore.cathy@epa.gov" 
<gilmore.cathy@epa.gov>, "jansky.michael@epa.gov" <jansky.michael@epa.gov>

cc "Williamson, Alicia" <Alicia.Williamson@nrc.gov>, VictoriaESP Resource 
<VictoriaESP.Resource@nrc.gov>

Subject RE: Victoria Site Audit Schedule

 

 
 
 
I’m sorry.  Here is the site audit schedule.  
   
From: Terry, Tomeka  
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 7:29 PM 
To: 'Amy Turner'; 'amy.hanna@tpwd.state.tx.us'; 'Herrington.Jim@epamail.epa.gov'; Kitto.Alison@epamail.epa.gov; 
'Larisa_Ford@fws.gov'; 'ruben.cortez@dshs.state.tx.us'; 'rusty.swafford@noaa.gov'; 'gilmore.cathy@epa.gov'; 
'jansky.michael@epa.gov' 
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Cc: Williamson, Alicia; VictoriaESP Resource 
Subject: Victoria Site Audit Schedule  
   
Hi everyone,  
   
Attached is the Victoria site audit schedule for the week of January 9-13, 2012.   Please let me know if you are planning to leave early 
or stay the whole week for audit.      
   
   
Thanks!  
Tomeka[attachment "Revised Draft Victoria Site Audit Schedule - 12.13.11.pdf" deleted by Larisa Ford/R2/FWS/DOI]  
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